
 

 

May 14, 2024 
VIA ECF 
 
The Honorable Brian M. Cogan 
United States District Court 
Eastern District of New York 
225 Cadman Plaza East 
Brooklyn, New York 11201 

 
Re: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Platinum Management (NY) LLC, et al., 

No. 16-CV-6848 (BMC) 
Dear Judge Cogan: 
 
 We represent Joseph SanFilippo in this action.  We also intend to respond to the objection 
of Richard Stadtmauer on or before May 24, 2024, in accordance with this Court’s April 29, 
2024 order.  
 

We appreciate the Court’s consideration. 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
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